Glaze 1913 Survey for J.C. Moore continue:

Distance to true line 2641 retuned East.
East 1320.5, set NW1/4 NW1/4 Sec. 24 (W1/16 S13/S24)
Thence:

South 1336.0 to NW1/4 NW1/4 (NW 1/16 S24)

Set 1/16 cor SE cor. NW1/4 NW1/4 (same NW 1/16 S24)

Marked rock 1/16
Comment #2
During this Survey the original GLO stone at the % S13/S24 was found. That original %
S13/S24 as established by Byars in 1873 and the rock outcrop described in “Comment
#1” which marks the re-established corner S13. 14. 23 & 24” are tied in this survey.
Measurement made in this survey, between these corners is 2641.52. As shown in his
notes above, Glaze measured 2641.0, and as shown in the original subdivision of the
township, Byars returned a measurement of 2618.9 feet. Since measurement along that
line conform with that of Glaze, and the evidence found conforms with that described in
the respective notes of the re-established corner S13, 14, 23 & 24 and the original %
S13/24, the authenticity and location of those corners are confirmed.

Comment #3

It is apparent that Glaze had recovered the % $14/S23 in 1913 as he used it in his
intersect at his reestablishment of the SE Corner of Section 14 . There is presently no
original evidence at this corner (1/4 S14/S23), other than a long standing E-W & S fence
corner. The distance from this fence corner one mile east to the original stone found at
the % S13/S23 conforms to the total distance as returned by Byars, in 1873. The distance
from the fence corner to the monument set at the position of the original stone % mile
west at the corners of S14, 15, 22 & 23, also conforms to the distance returned for that
line by Byars in 1873. Another point which helps confirm the location of this fence
corner is that it falls on a straight line between the fence corner, the re-established corners
S13,14, 23, & 24, and the ¥ S13/S24 thus confirming the intersect performed by Glaze to
have been made based on the position of the fence corner.

In 1914, Vernon Glaze performed survey work for “Eastern Oregon Land Co.”
The notes pertinent to this survey State:

North 10629.0, established Common Section Corners 23-24, 14-13, set stone marked
with notches and CS.

Comment #4

This is the Corner described above in Glaze’s field notes of 1913 discussed above (S13-
14-23-24). Examining the call “North 10,629.0”, the only plausible explanation is that
Glaze had the original Evidence at the Cor. S23-24-25 &26 and measured north to his
1913 re-establishment of Cor. S13-14-23-24 &t the line/line intersect. Glaze indicates
above that he established the corner at the end of a measurement of 10,629.0 feet, then
made his standard calls for setting a monument. In fact, it is apparent that the corner was
established and monumented by Glaze in 1913 and the measurement of 10,629.0 was
made in 1914 to the previously established corner.




